

APSU MHA Mission Statement:

The mission of Austin Peay State University's (APSU) Master of Healthcare Administration (MHA) is to provide a high-quality and high-value educational and experiential program. The MHA prepares emerging and experienced healthcare leaders to serve the healthcare communities in which they live and work.

APSU MHA Vision:

The vision of Austin Peay State University's Master of Healthcare Administration (MHA) program is to be a leader in graduating students with the competencies to shape the future of an inclusive and dynamic healthcare system.

APSU MHA Core Values:

QUALITY: We deliver an academic program that meets the educational and professional goals of students and alumni.

COLLABORATION: we provide opportunities for collaboration between students, faculty and healthcare professionals.

INTEGRITY: we aspire to exhibit consistency in actions and decisions consonant with our values.

LEADERSHIP: we foster leadership development through modeling core leadership behaviors, providing a competency-based curriculum and connecting students with current leaders in the field.

DIVERSITY and INCLUSION: we value diversity in all aspects, including diverse thinkers, cultures and learners and will strive to cultivate an atmosphere of inclusion.

Commented [AN1]: Applied application of best practices and principles are critical. Theory and research are important, but more applied learning through case studies, presentations and verbal constructive feedback will enhance these skills for future leaders.

Commented [AN2]: How will this program prepare emerging and experienced healthcare leaders?

Commented [AN3]: This is not clear to me as it pertains to a vision statement. Would there be an opportunity for a phone conversation with the group or with you?